For the Royal Gazette. " A HISNOMER."

For the Royal Gazelte.

"A MISNOMER."

There is not a person by the name of "Tue-ker" living in Tucker's Town, hence it is a "misnomer" yet from my earliest recollection this has been the name of the beautifully situated and picturesque hamlet to the extreme N. E. of Hamilton Traish, as it should be geographically, yet actually a part of the Parish of St. George's. To a stranger the hamlet, for such it really is, presents a most plensing appearance. The snowy cottages perched along the hillsides, nearly obscured by the dense foliage of the cedar and orange trees, and from the latter at this time of year, peep forth the golden spheres of fruit; and even the vine and the fig tree are found hard by the rustic abodes, and the humates may sit beneath their shade and talk of the present and bygone times. For there is to be found the gray haired veteran of the seas, who in his days has pilloted many a gallant ship to the spacious harbour of St. David's, at present illuminated by old Sol's departing rays. Standing on the hill top near the flag staff and graing around, what in scene in Jovense harbour has a present old ocean amiliar, and the high years all followed the present old cochar malling in the flag staff and graing around, what in scene in Jovense harbour as the parting rays. Standing on the hill top near the flag staff and graing around, what in scene in Jovense and there they ginting sail followed.

the fishing hoats on route for home. In the distant N. E. the old ruins on Castle Island and Castle Point and further on Nonsuch Island with its hospital and keepers ladge. &c., Cooper's Island-and one or two others, forming a break water to protect the unused Castle Harkaur. Looking westward and northward is seen the aucient capital, St. George's, with its ambattled fortresses grimly keeping watch and ward over 11. M. Govornnest. From Fort George, on the flag staff floots the janner of Old England, and the visual telegraphic signals, except Joshed after by the vigitant and efficient pilots of Tucker's Town. The Causeway bounds the western shores of the hardour, and the dark codrine hills environ it to the South and West, and old ocean plays a symphony on the park sanded beaches of the East-tern shore, where the surges of the past have formed suches and rack bound howers where laving hearts may sil and gaze on the ocean endemalical of eterial biliss. The baybean and beach plann have, net-like, imprisoned the shifting sands, and gradually binding them is living thest to mother cath: leaving only the landholed lassin where the pilot gigs and fishing bears may over. But perhaps some may like to hear a word of the inhabitants of this stylan retreat. With one or two exceptions they are all of African bescent, and kinder or more beautable people are not to be found in Remme. Shirts to water to the found in Remme. Shirts was agon there were only two or three houses, and an old wooden chapel in the valley. Now on the hillsides and in the wooded glens are to be seen the cottages of the succeeding generation, and a fine stone Method the paper once thirty towns ago there were only two or three houses, and an old wooden chaped in the valley. Now on the hillsides and in the word on the bridge of the finest ship of H. M. navy as the condition, and a fine stone Method on the send of the chief men is Pilot Harvey, who is as efficient on the bridge of the finest ship of H. M. navy as in conducting a religious service: one of ma

December 14th, 1880.

A. O.

1850